## Friends of Lea School (FOLS)

#### **Meeting 11 Minutes**

# Monday 20th February 2017, 6-7.10 pm

### 1. Attendees

Linda Frost, Alan Frost, Sarah Greenfield, Vanessa Allen, Sarah Woolley, Sarah Young, Cara Thornhill, Louise Rogers and Julie Cuthbert.

#### 2. Apologies

Jo Green, Emma Sutton and Emma Bailey.

### 3. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes were deemed to be a true and accurate representation of the previous meeting, minutes were signed by Linda Frost and Cara Thornhill - a copy is kept on file.

Copies of the minutes from the previous meeting have been sent to Mrs Woolley and are available to be viewed on the school website.

#### 4. Matters Arising

#### Review of the School Disco

A total of £341.65 raised before any deductions for food and drinks costs.

- Mr Cook was unable to DJ at short notice, Cara & Emma stepped in at short notice to provide music and games. KS1 seemed to benefit from a more structured disco, KS2 need suggestions to keep the children interested.
  - Action Mrs Woolley to ask the children at the next school council meeting for ideas and suggestions of what they would like at the next school disco.
- Need more food and drink as all sold out 10 minutes before the end.
- Parents Room this idea was discussed again and to provide tea and coffee in another room. A large number of parents stopped restricting the amount of room the children had for dancing and playing games in the hall.
- Discussed ideas such as a beetle drive, children's bingo or movie nights. Classrooms
  have projectors so would be able to use several rooms and show different films to
  accommodate all ages.

### Easter Bingo

Kexby/Upton village hall has been booked for Saturday 25<sup>th</sup> March.

Bingo planned for 6pm – 8pm hall available from 5pm to set up.

Non-uniform day in exchange for an Easter egg arranged for Friday 17<sup>th</sup> March.

Mr Salt has agreed to host the bingo – Action Louise to bring a bottle of wine

Food to be arranged planning on hot dogs, crisps, cakes, tea, coffee & juice – Action Louise &

Sarah to go to the wholesalers for drink & Linda to get hotdogs, sauce crisps.

Raffle prizes – Action all FOLS members to provide items for raffle prizes

Linda is going to check that we have enough bingo and raffle tickets for the event.

Bingo dabbers/markers to be bought

Reminder of the event and egg donations to be sent out on snippets and by text. Additional volunteers needed for the event.

### **5.Any other business**

- Mrs Woolley now has the plans for the outside improvements to school and the area that she would like to be funded by FOLS.
  - Action Cara to design a target board for how much we need to raise for the outside area and Sarah Young will ask her husband to make it.
- Mrs Woolley recently attended a meeting regarding fundraising ideas for schools, she is going to share the information with us at a future meeting.
- Louise suggested selling ice poles after school in the warm weather.
- FOLS noticeboard & Snippets- Discussed having a noticeboard that we can use to keep parents up to date with FOLS events and what the money raised is to be spent on.
- Linda has revamped the face paints.
- FOLS AGM is approaching, all members to think about their roles for the forthcoming year.
- Need a theme for the next summer fair, discussed the possibility of a seaside theme all suggestions welcome.
- All members FOLS members are reminded to bring in the following passport, driving licence, birth certificate and proof of address to be DBS checked.

Next FOLS Meeting - Monday 24th April 2017, 6 pm

To be followed directly by the AGM

Minutes agreed and verified by: